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1. The Applicants have provided an updated Stormwater Management Report and SWPPP for the 

project.  This office has reviewed the report and takes no exception to the report as prepared. 
 

2. Based on our previous comments the new driveway has been adjusted away from the neighbors lot 
line. 

 
3. This office has reviewed an Environmental Assessment Form prepared for the project and would 

recommend a Negative Declaration as no significant environmental impacts have been identified. 
 

4. The Planning Board should determine whether a Public Hearing should be held for the Amended Site 
Plan in the commercial corridor. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 














